CLARIFICATION No: 1
to the public procurement: Medical equipment

Publication Ref: 5/RORS-9/2017 – second call
Following the clarification request no. 1/27.02.2018 recived via email regarding the public procurement no. 6/RORS-13/2017, please find bellow the answer of the Contracting Authority:
	No. 1
	Question
	Answer

	
	1) Obviously the values for each "List of works" are not included qualities' ', but in form F2 pos.4.1., does not appear' Electrical installation. "Why? I think there should be a new heading 4.1.5.
2) The 90 "Pt 1000" sensors can be connected to the "Controler"? or just 89 sensors are left in the air?
3) Where is the 12 Thermomanometer positioned? in the scheme provided by you, they do not appear!
4) The same question for the 3 "Digital thermoregulator"
5) at position 3 of "Form F4-List" specify: Qnecesar =

30l / min, and in the "Installer Technical Memo", paragraph 5, "System

of pipes "is set for 92 (!?) solar panels, a flow

volumetric volume of about 230 l / min. The number 2 was omitted.

6) In the question I asked for an explicit answer! controller

is the one who 'pilots' the entire facility.

Between this and all the execution devices (pumps, electric valves)

the "electric panel" interjects, over which we had the misgivings

formulated.
	1) Please note that you must follow and use the F forms on www.romania-serbia.net. Their structure is in line with the legislation in force. The value you bid for electrical installations must be found in the installation chapter.

2) The collector temperature sensors are positioned on each collector. The 90 "PT1000" sensors can be connected to the "Controller". 

3) Electronically controlled automation based on temperature difference. By means of the automation of the solar plant, various schemes of the system, depending on the system vendor / vendor (solar panels, pump group, automation, sensors, etc.) can be made in agreement with the beneficiary. All elements of the automation within the solar system are established with the supplier, depending on the requirements and the heating installation in the lens. The solar controller is designed for electronic control and regulation of standard solar, heating and heating systems, observing the technical data indicated by the supplier. 

Considering that the contracting method is by public acquisition, the designer did not provide a specific technical solution for a specific producer or types of products, the bidder being able to provide the specific technical solution for meeting the technical requirements and the indicators in the project.

4) Electronically controlled automation based on temperature difference. By means of the automation of the solar plant, various schemes of the system, depending on the system vendor / vendor (solar panels, pump group, automation, sensors, etc.) can be made in agreement with the beneficiary. All elements of the automation within the solar system are established with the supplier, depending on the requirements and the heating installation in the lens. The solar controller is designed for electronic control and regulation of standard solar, heating and heating systems, observing the technical data indicated by the supplier. 

Considering that the contracting method is by public acquisition, the designer did not provide a specific technical solution for a specific producer or types of products, the bidder being able to provide the specific technical solution for meeting the technical requirements and the indicators in the project.

5) In the forms published on the website www.romania-serbia.net, specify the value of Q necessary = 30 l / min. The number of panels specified in the paragraph in the "Ethnic Memorial Installation" is 90. From a transcription error the volumetric flow has been misplaced. We mention it is 215 l / min. 

6) Yes, the controller is the one who "pilots" the entire installation.




